
Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

Re: Notice of Incomplete Application for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1
1 message

Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us> Mon, Sep 30, 2024 at 9:09 AM
To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>

Hey Bryan,

This parcel is also within the permit boundary. I have to notice all owners, not just the ones for the land we are releasing.
Please send me a cover letter with their information as well. 

-- 
Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist
Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office
 

 
 
P 970-210-1272| F 303-832-8106 

101 S. 3rd  St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

On Thu, Sep 26, 2024 at 6:04 PM Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com> wrote:
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Amy,

 

Please see attached owner contact information. Let me know if you need anything else.

 

Thanks,

 

Bryan Jorgensen

Environmental Director – West Region

M (801) 597-4471

O  (801) 250-0132

E  bryan.jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com

 

 

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 8:48 AM
To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: No�ce of Incomplete Applica�on for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1

 

It will let you upload a doc but I think it will name it as public notice which this isnt. Just send me a cover letter and I'll
get it in the system.

 

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

 

 

On Thu, Sep 26, 2024 at 8:39 AM Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com> wrote:

This is the only spot on the revision that I can upload anything before submitting the form again.

 

 

Bryan Jorgensen

Environmental Director – West Region

M (801) 597-4471

O  (801) 250-0132

E  bryan.jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com

 

 

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 8:23 AM
To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>
Cc: Division of Reclama�on, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: No�ce of Incomplete Applica�on for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1
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Can you upload supplemental information? If so, do it that way. Otherwise send me a cover letter with their
information and I can upload it on my side.

 

We need to work on some guidance for ePermitting as to what people are submitting with each revision type since
the upload is the same for all revisions.

 

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

 

 

On Thu, Sep 26, 2024 at 8:12 AM Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com> wrote:

Hi Amy,

 

I went in to try and revise what I had submitted for this acre change and there is now not a spot to put
the owners contact information in. Do I need to start a new form or is there another way to revise
this?

 

Thanks,

 

Bryan Jorgensen

Environmental Director – West Region

M (801) 597-4471
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O  (801) 250-0132

E  bryan.jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com

 

 

From: Division of Reclama�on, Mining and Safety <dnr_drms_permitadmin@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>
Cc: amy.yeldell@state.co.us; Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>
Subject: No�ce of Incomplete Applica�on for Permit: M1981243 Revision: AR1
Importance: High

 

Please see attached correspondence from the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety.

DO NOT REPLY to this email message. This mailbox is not monitored for incoming messages. Please refer to the
attached document to locate the email address of the sender.
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